Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital !L'ZZB

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI1202526/059

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 08 May 2025

Subject: Diagnostic scanning equipment and use of external CT, MRI and PET-CT

scanning equipment, staff and services

Q1 How many PET-CT, CT and MRI scanners does the Trust have? (Not including any
rented equipment).

A1 PET-CT - Information not held - we don’t perform PET CT scans at LHCH. They are
performed by The Liverpool University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.
Please re-direct your request to: FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk

CT-Two
MRI - Two

Q2 If the Trust uses external scanning support for PET-CT, CT or MR, please provide
details below for any contracts in place between 01/04/2024 and 31/03/2025
a. Provider Name
b. Modality
c. Number of scanners
d. Staffed or Unstaffed Services
e. Contract Start Date
f. Contract End Date
g. Number of scanning days in period or Service regularity (e.g., number of scanning
days per week AND number of scanning weeks per month)
h. Scanner Location(s)
i. Reason being used (interim CDC, permanent CDC using mobiles, permanent CDC
brick/mortar, waiting list management, scanner replacement project, Lung Health
Check, other etc.)
j- Extension options in contract

A2 a. CT scanning is supported by the Liverpool Women's Hospital and Paddington
Community Diagnostic Centre.

CT scans

Unknown as not performed at LHCH

Staffed

No contract in place

No contract in place

Liverpool Women's Hospital once a week - 4 times per month. Paddington CDC
on an ad hoc basis

h. Unknown as not performed at LHCH

Waiting list management

j- No contract in place
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